Questions and Answers (2)
RFP NNH15534983R

Q3) The RFP contains the FAR clause 52.222-41, but no Wage Determination was
provided. Can you please clarify whether this clause in fact applies, and if so, which WD should
we use for pricing purposes since the work location may vary?

A3) The RFP includes Clause 52.212-5 - Contract Terms and Conditions Required to
Implement Statues or Executive Orders — Commercial Ttems. Clause 52.212-5 lists clauses that
the Contracting Officer checks when applicable. Clause 52.222-41 was listed but was not
checked. Therefore, Clause 52.222-41 is not applicable to this RFP.

Q4) The proposal instructions include a requirement for a small business plan history, but we
did not see the requirement for the submission of a small business subcontracting plan. Can you
please confirm that no Plan is required? If one is required, can you indicate which volume it
should be submitted in?

A4)  The instructions referring to the small business plan history is only applicable to past
performance. No requirement exists for a small business subcontracting plan for this RFP.

Q5) The proposal instructions indicate that the Mission Suitability volume is 25 pages

total. The table indicates that most of the contents are excluded from page count. The technical
and management are 10 pages and the RTO is 3 pages. We do not understand what the
remaining pages in the 25 page limit are intended to include. Can you please clarify?

Mission Suitability Proposal | Il 3.11(8) 25 pages total
Cover page and Contents page Excluded
from page
count
Combined technical and 10 pages total
management approaches
Representative task order approach 3 pages
Position description(s) (1 page each) Excluded
from page
count
Representative resume(s) (1 page Excluded
each) from page
, count
Representations and Certifications Excluded
Commercial Items (52.212-3) from page
count

A5)  The 25 pages was a typographical error and the total page limit is 13 pages. Amendment
1, dated May 12, 2015, revises the Mission Suitability Proposal page limit.




